The Common School System Of the State of New York

The Regents of the University of the State of New York and the Department of Public Instruction, created in the formative years of the state, provided education laws for the common school system by passing an act in 1812 for their organization and establishment. The **Commissioners of Common Schools for** each town were required to submit statistical information which noted the number of districts and parts of districts for which reports were made in the town. These primary source documents serve as a link to the demographic structure of common schools. this exhibit serves as a



SPECIAL THANKS!

Stanley P & Frances C Stout for donating the land

Dundee Central School & Clarence Sebring for donating the moving apparatus

Robert Foster Attorney

Richard Willson Surveyor

Others who donated labor, services & supplies in various forms to the project.



Many thanks also to all who donated furnishings and learning materials.

On November 19th 1991, the Schoolhouse was actually moved from its original spot on the corner of the Carroll and Baldwin Roads.

It took 10 years and a lot of donated labor to finally get it ready for the public.

The school has been set on a new foundation, had extensive repairs to the outside and inside. Both the ceiling and floor sagged about a foot and had to be brought back.

Both School and Community groups are invited to schedule tours throughout the week.



Inquiries can be directed to Richard H. Christensen 117 Highland Drive Penn Yan, NY 14527 Phone: (315) 536-6988 This document was created with Win2PDF available at http://www.win2pdf.com. The unregistered version of Win2PDF is for evaluation or non-commercial use only. This page will not be added after purchasing Win2PDF.